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16th June 2021 
 
 
Lucy Kolomanski 
Senior Planner 
Contour Consultants Aust Pty Ltd 
Level 1/283 Drummond Street 
CARLTON 3053 
 
 
 
Dear Lucy, 
 
DRAINAGE AND SEWERAGE EASEMENT (E-1, LP26716) 
MENTONE GRAMMAR 
 
Thank you for your query regarding the status and beneficiaries of the drainage and sewerage easement 
labelled E-1 on Plan of Subdivision LP26716. Please find this plan enclosed. 
 
LP26716 created four lots and these lots are the current land description of four live titles all owned by 
Mentone Grammar, as follows: 
 

• Lot 1: Certificate of Title Volume 8087 Folio 341 

• Lot 2: Certificate of Title Volume 8071 Folio 366 

• Lot 3: Certificate of Title Volume 8152 Folio 668 

• Lot 4: Certificate of Title Volume 8266 Folio 508 
 
An easement for drainage and sewerage purposes was appropriated in LP26716 and is labelled E-1 on that 
plan. The beneficiaries of this easement are all the lots on LP26716, therefore the easement benefits and 
encumbers land owned only by Mentone Grammar. 
 
I understand you have sought advice from a Civil Engineer that confirms there are no Council drainage or 
South East Water sewer assets within the easement, and so the easement would seem redundant. 
 
If you have any questions, please contact myself or Marc Centofanti. 
 
 
Yours faithfully,  
For REEDS CONSULTING PTY LTD 

 
TOM CHAMPION 
Director 
 






